
From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:53:00 PM
Attachments: City of Saint Paul trash dispute letter.pdf

legislative hearing letter.pdf
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Can you get this LH entered for Thursday?  I have a meeting at 1 but if you are busy I can do it after. 
 
Thanks
Chris
 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter
 
Hi Chris, Can you set up a Legistar file for this.
 
Chris or Mai, Can you reach out to see if his letter is all he wants us to look at, or does he want a
rescheduled hearing? Let’s put the case on our Oct 31 agenda and do a layover if we need to.
 
Thanks, Marcia
 

From: Koziol, Kristin (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:04 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward1
<Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter
 
Mai and Joanna,
 
Mr. Nguyen reached out to our office about an upcoming hearing he has (he also sent me his
hearing letter, which is attached) for this Thursday, October 31. It doesn’t sound like he will be able
to attend so he’d like to make sure his letter was received. Let me know if you need additional
information.
 
Thanks!
Kristin
 
Kristin Koziol
P: 651-266-8613
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E: kristin.koziol@ci.stpaul.mn.us
 
 
 

From: Chee Nguyen <elfta2000@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:33 AM
To: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
To Whom It May Concern:
I have being tried to upload the attached letter to the City of Saint Paul website regarding the 
Legislative Hearing Scheduled for this  Wednesday 10/30. However, file was not successful uploaded
due to website issue.  Please forward the attached letter to the appropriate office in within the city.
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 

 
--

CONFIDENTIAL

This communication is intended only for the addressee(s) named above.  It contains confidential
information. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or copying of this communication, or any part
thereof, is strictly prohibited. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately by telephone or electronic mail and delete or destroy this message and all copies thereof,
including attachments.


